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EMORY & HENRY COKHLEGE

EMORY, VIRGINIA 24327

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS August 18, 1980

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Attn: J. Phillip Stohr, Chief

Fuel Facility and Materials Safety Branch
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 3100
Atlanta, GA 30303

Dear Sir:

I am writing in reply to your letter, August 7, 1980, RII:WWP,
45-04169-03/80-01. This letter was in regard to a notice of two apparent
viclations of our NRC license for using radioactive sources. I have been
away from my office much of the summer and apologize for not being present
when Mr. W.W. Peery conducted the inspection.

In regard to the first item listed as a violation, I can find no
record of making use of these two sources since the last leak test. License
Condition 14A(3) states that the leak test is not required when the sealed
sources are stored and not being used. 1 did perform a leak test on August
5, 1980 and found no activity on any wipe (i.e., less than 2 micro micro Ci)
on any sealed source.

The second item listed as a violation was in regard to a record of
receipt of the Co-60 source. I have located the shipment data sheet from
N.clear Chicago Corp. and enclose a copy of this sheet for your information.
i called your Atlanta office and was informed by an inspector, Mr. Woodruff,
1 believe, that this sheet would probably be satisfactory.

I hope :hat the information supplied above will be adequate to explain
the apparent violations. If you need additional information, please let me
know and I will try to locate it.

Thank you for your assistance and please accept my apologies for the
problems which have arisen.

Sincerely yours,

--g’,‘,-,/)n, Yaloon

ecil M. Nelson
Professor of Physics
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